QUESTIONS & ANSWERS - VA118A-12-RP-0118 BATCH 1

Questions 25- 29 are pending.  
	#
	Page # Reference
	Question
	Answer

	1
	VISN 23 TO
	Deliverables list indicates a CathLab solution is required for all 8 initial sites, yet the detailed site data show that multiple sites do not have CathLabs.  Does the VA intend to implement CathLabs at sites that do not currently have that capability?
	No.  Follow information as provided in the site-specific attachments. 

	2
	VISN 23 TO, 5.2.6.6
	States there is a requirement for an interface to the Employee Data system, please provide the requirements for this Use Case area.
	The employee data interface is needed because the cabinets will require user authentication to input supplies and remove supplies including transferring from outside cabinets to inner cabinets.

	3
	ESE TO, 4.2
	Calls for testing interfaces at sites outside of VISN 23, during timeline for VISN 23 development/implementation.  Do these sites have RTLS systems to use during interface testing?
	Section of ESE TO has been updated to reflect site testing at VISN 23, testing for national release to be performed at the specified sites per interface.

	4
	ESE TO
	PWS calls for NDR, yet there is no NDR TO in the latest draft.  Will this still be part of the initial IDIQ RFP package?
	Yes, the NDR sample task is incorporated as an attachment to the RFP as of Amendment 0003.

	6
	PWS 5.8.6.3
	To allow for the use of the best technology, suggest that the standards for High Frequency (HF) technology be added.  HF technology may be better utilized in the Cath Lab use cases, particularly in relation to smart cabinets.
	The VA has chosen to utilize 802.11 technology wherever and whenever possible to allow for consistency of services, support and operation.  For areas that will not have 802.11 infrastructures or where 802.11 with supplemental technology can/should not be used, the Offeror is requested to bid an alternate technology.

	8
	ESE TO  p. 14
	States “The contractor shall provide…defect resolution for the enhancement through the period of performance of this TO”.  Shall the contractor define the hand-off process?  What about patches, defects in process that may take another 3 months to get through VA processes to release, will this be transitioned to a maintenance team of developers?
	It is anticipated that additional interfaces will be needed in the future. Prior to ESE TO expiration, a follow on TO will be created for additional interfaces and for any continued maintenance.

	9
	ESE TO  p. 16
	States “New Employee File” is this referring to the “New Person File”?
	Yes, New Person File. Attachment - 003 ESE PWS is updated.

	10
	Attach 3 ESE TO p14
	States "a notional list of AEMS-MERS fields is provided in Appendix A."  This same reference to Appendix A is made in multiple documents but there does not appear to be an Appendix A, please clarify.
	ESE TO has been updated to reflect proper reference to System Design Document rather than Appendix A.

	11
	Attach 1_PWS, Section 3 Applicable Documents.  
	Item 29 references only NIST Special Publications.  Can the VA be more specific as to which special publications they wish to add to this section?
	Vendors shall review NIST Special Publications and propose alignment to those they believe would be advantageous for the VA.

	12
	Sample Task - Med Ctr A, Page 19,  VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015004.DOCX
	Page 2 (table of contents) indicates that section 5.2.3 Asset Management Use Case is on page 19. However, there is no content called 5.2.3 on page 19 and 5.2.3 on page 20 refers to Temperature/Humidity Monitoring Use Case. The "Asset Management Use Case" appears to be missing from this document. Please clarify.
	The Table of Contents mistakenly was not updated with the final version of the document.  A section on Asset management use Case should not appear in the document.

	13
	Sample Task- Med Ctr A, Page 2/3, Table of Contents of VA118A-12-RP-0118.DOCX, Attachment 004
	Table of Contents indicates an Asset Management Use Case on page 19, Paragraph 5.2.3 and a Cardiac Cath lab use case on page 29, paragraph 5.2.6.  Neither appear in the text.  We infer that there is no Cath Lab in Medical Center A?  What are we to infer from the absence of the Asset Management Use Case?
	The Table of Contents mistakenly was not updated with the final version of the document.  A section on Cardiac Cath Lab Use Case should not appear in the document.  The assumption is that for the Sample Medical Center, offerors should not provide a solution for these two use cases.

	14
	Sample Task- Med Ctr A, Page 36, Paragraph 5.9.1 of VA118A-12-RP-0118.DOCX, Attachment 004
	First Year System Administration Services Option, states “The Contractor shall provide start-up and warranty System Administration services for the contract base period including, but not limited to a) configuration of  user, super-user, and administrator privileges, b) display and report configuration, and c) configuration of system back-up and archiving procedures.”  The period of performance for Sample Task Medical Center A is 20 months with no specified base or option period.  What is the period of performance of this Administration Services Option?  And is it an option or part of the Task Order?  
	The period of Performance for the Task Order is 20 months.  Section 5.9.1 is included in the TO and not an option.  Offeror is expected to complete implementation and installation in the 20-month period and provide Admin services during that time.

	15
	Sample Task- Med Ctr A, Attachment 004, VA118A-12-RP-0118.DOCX
	Several times this document refers to Attachment A--
1)    Paragraph 5.2, Page 18, “Attachment A provides details of facility size and Use Case requirements in order to provide an overview of the size of this effort.”
2)    Paragraph 5.2.5, Page 27, “Please see Attachment A for the number of areas where hand hygiene compliance will need to be monitored.”
3)    Paragraph 5.2.9, Page 32, “Please refer to Attachment A for the number of tags required for this [Patient Tracking] 
Attachment A is not found in the document.  Will it be forthcoming use case?”
	This is a missing attachment.  This administrative error will be corrected in a subsequent amendment to the solicitation. 

	16
	ESE, Page 4 of 49 Section 4.2, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015003.DOC
	The section describes place of performance for developmental testing and contains several "TBDs". The sentence below says, "Specific locations will be provided at time of solicitation." Please provide these locations.
	RFP Attachment - 003 ESE PWS, has been updated - VISN 23 facility will be designated as facility for testing.

	17
	ESE, Pages 8 - 9, Section 5.2, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015003.DOC
	On page 8 it states: "While the NDR is to be specified in another TO, the Contractor should keep in mind the NDR’s general requirements and goals when defining these architectures in this TO." This seem to indicate no NDR is to be built for the first two task orders. On page 9 it states: "The deployment plan shall also outline the strategy for transitioning the NDR from the VISN 23 test bed to the cloud." This seems to indicate that a "test bed" NDR is to be built within VISN 23 and subsequently transitioned to the cloud. Please clarify.
	NDR Sample Task now included as an attachment to the RFP as of Amendment 0003. Reference to cloud has been removed from ESE TO.

	18
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Will the VA post the list of attendees from the Iowa City Site visit?
	At this time VA does not intend to post the list of attendees from the site visits.  A list of attendees for the RTLS Industry day is located at https://www.voa.va.gov/.

	19
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Will the VA modify the past performance period to increase it to 4 or 5 years? 
	No.

	20
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	How will the VA handle possible team member changes during the RFP process?  Particularly in connection with the POC List requirements. Example: Contractor adds a new team member and would like the VA to evaluate their past performance. 
	Offerors are responsible for submitting proposals, and any revisions, and modifications, to reach the Government office designated in the solicitation by the time specified in the solicitation.  Updates to the past performance POC list should be submitted to the email box indicated in the solicitation.

	21
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Can you demonstrate step by step the SPD process from check-in to check out in one of your next site visits potentially in Des-Moines or Minneapolis?
	We have limited time in which to conduct each of the site visits. A detailed step-by-step process is not possible.  Additionally, for reasons of fairness to all interested parties we must be consistent in the level of detail provided across all site visits.  However, if you have specific questions about a particular step in the process please submit your question in writing and we will provide a written response. 

	22
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Do you currently track individual surgical instruments in IA or at  any of the other VA hospitals?  If so:
1)      do you scan individual instruments?
2)      what technology are you using to track these instruments?
3)      Are you able to determine which instruments were used at any specific operation if so 
4)      What is the process used to allow the recording of only those instruments used during operation?
	Yes, the VA does have some facilities that currently utilize bar code-driven solutions.   In VISN 23, per the Task Order, we utilize Censitrac.  While these solutions have improved some of those services, it has been determined to be an overly manual process that does not currently allow for full capability of the software. VA would like to advance to a more hands-free and paperless solution if possible. 
1.  Yes
2.  Censitrac,in VISN 23
3.  Not at this time
4.  Manual process at this time.

	23
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Will the CAD drawings be updated to reflect the building changes as identified with Kate Beardsley during the site visit?  
	Construction is an ongoing activity at every VA facility.  Efforts will be made to update CAD drawings on a routine basis as various projects are completed.  

	24
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Will you provide comments with the forecasted construction changes to the facility for the next 12  months?  
	Construction is an ongoing activity at every VA facility.  Efforts will be made to update CAD drawings on a routine basis as various projects are completed.  

	25
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Can you provide confirmation on the floors with in-patient care?  
	 PENDING

	26
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Number of carts/cabinets that Cath Lab supplies are stored in?
	PENDING

	27
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Measurements of carts/cabinets that Cath Lab supplies are stored in?
	 PENDING

	28
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Number and sizes of stents?
	 PENDING

	29
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Number and sizes of catheters.  Are any in molded plastic or are they all in the typical envelope?
	 PENDING

	30
	 
	The CAD drawings for Minneapolis were missing on the CD we received.  The drawings for optional sites Hot Springs and Fort Meade are not on the CD either.
	VA did not provide CAD drawings for Minneapolis, as this site has an existing RTLS system.  Vendors will be interfacing to the existing system rather than providing a full RTLS solution at this site, so no CAD drawings will be provided to offerors.  

Hot Springs and Fort Meade are part of the Black Hills VA Health Care Center.  These two campuses are not optional sites.  They will be part of a completely separate Task Order.

	31
	  Use case 1.2 SPD Workflow Use Case (Required Functionality) (P)
	 Section 4.d RME Inventory Control/Management;  solution to track expiration dates - is the requirement to track expiration dates of instruments in a set (i.e tracking maintenance cycles and sterilization expiration)
	Tracking the sterilization expiration date of the set as defined by VA or facility criteria as well as physical shelf life of the sterilized package.

	32
	  Use case 1.2 SPD Workflow Use Case (Required Functionality) (P)
	Section 5 RME JIT (Just in Time) Request Data (call data) subsections a&b – is the requirement to track and report on an individual instrument level?
	Yes - the goal being identification of needed instrumentation to alleviate the need for JIT

	33
	  Use case 1.2 SPD Workflow Use Case (Required Functionality) (P)
	Section 9 RME Utilization Rates (may fall under inventory management) subsection C - is the requirement for detailed usage data on individual instruments actually used during the surgeries.
	The data will be for compiling life-cycle and replacement program data (i.e. - replaced following 10, 100, 1000, etc. uses) 

	34
	Use case 1.8 Surgical Work Flow Use Case (Optional Requirement) (P)
	“The RTLS and associated software package will reduce time and the risk of mistakes by replacing many of the tasks performed manually.” – Is the requirement here for a system to assist the staff in counting surgical instruments and sponges to avoid Retained Surgical Items?
	No.  The RTLS will automatically track that the elements necessary for surgery are in place, detecting and alerting when they are not.  The elements include clean operating room, surgical instrument pack in room, patient prepped, blood product ready.   Accountability and inventory of surgical instruments and sets also to be included.

	35
	General Program
	In the case of ISO 9001:2008, 13485, and TR 18046-18047, will the corresponding Quality Management Systems at each location have different sets of policies, procedures, and processes? Or will they all operate to the same guidance?
	They should operate under the same guidance.

	36
	General Program
	Will there be site-specific ISO Management Representatives at each location?
	Each VISN will identify an individual to work with the Offeror on ISO specific issues.

	37
	General Program
	How will the local ISO Corrective Action Systems and the higher level COR procedures be integrated?
	This will be determined at each site.

	38
	General Program
	Who, at each location, will be responsible for integrating the RTLS requirements into the local Disaster Recovery Plans and Business Continuity Plans for the site?
	Local teams in each facility and/or VISN will work together with the chosen vendor to ensure RTLS requirements into the local Disaster Recovery Plans and Business Continuity Plans for the site.

	39
	General Program
	Who, at each location, will be responsible for integrating the RTLS into Risk management Plans for the site?
	Local teams in each facility and/or VISN will work together with the vendor to ensure that Risk Management Plans are integrated in facility/VISN policies and procedures.

	40
	General Program
	How will ISO-required measurements, analysis, and continual improvement be integrated into the overall local site-RTLS project?
	The vendor shall propose a solution for ISO requirement measurement, analysis, and continual improvement.

	41
	General Program
	How will new/future introductions of hardware/commodities be handled at each location to ensure that the RTLS inventory is always accurate?
	VA will define/edit policies and procedures based on  receiving, using and retiring equipment and supplies that are part of the RTLS System.  These policies and procedures will be finalized after working with awarded Contractor with the definition of to-be flows.

	42
	General Program
	How will local Inspection & Receiving procedures integrate the RTLS requirement?
	VA considers inspection and receiving as a part of the larger RTLS Flow Processes and will be incorporated into all process and documented policies and procedures.

	43
	General Program
	Are Inspection & Receiving procedures the same at each location?
	No, they can vary by location.  VA will look to standardize flows or components of a process that can be done at a national level, allowing for variability at a facility level when determined necessary.

	44
	General Program
	Is incoming Acceptance Testing the same at each location?
	The vendor and the VA will work together to ensure there is some standardization of Acceptance Testing. Each local test may have specifics that pertain to aspects of each TO.

	45
	General Program
	Are there facilities to segregate non-conforming hardware/commodities at each location? Are they operated the same?
	VA request additional information or clarification in order to provide a response.  

	46
	General Program
	Does each location have material review boards, or equivalent, to address non-conformances and failures?
	VA request additional information or clarification in order to provide a response.  

	47
	General Program
	Are training records maintained the same way at each location? Do training facilities exist at each location?
	VA utilizes an online training management system that can provide training applications and a storage repository for training records.  It is expected that training will need to occur at local facilities and they will be able to provide areas for this to occur.  However, each facility may have different training environments and that should be discussed at individual Task Orders.

	48
	General Program
	How are policies, procedures and processes communicated at each location? How are they revised and cancelled? Are they all the same? Each location is different?
	This will vary at the facility and network level.

	49
	General Program
	What performance metrics are currently collected at each location? How will the RTLS performance metrics be integrated?
	Depending upon the use case/application VA facilities may collect standardized data or performance metrics or they may differ at a facility level.  It is expected that at a minimum the metrics discussed in the Use Case Attachment list metrics that need to be captured / measured within the RTLS application.

	50
	General Program
	What services are outsourced at each location? Will any impact the performance/security of the RTLS?
	Various services are contracted at different facilities.  However, any contracted service at a facility will have appropriate security contract language, and VA does not anticipate any contracted services to negatively impact security or performance of the RTLS

	51
	ESE, PWS 5.2.2 
	Requires the contractor to create the data model while PWS 5.6.1 states the VA will provide a data model.  Which is correct?
	Added  the word "conceptual" to PWS. VA will provide a conceptual data model. ESE TO states vendor is to take this data model, validate, and instantiate as appropriate within RTLS.

	52
	ESE, PWS 5.3
	It is understood the VA wants to see standardized terms in the NDR. Does the VA want to see standardized or local terms in the local RTLS asset viewer and reports?ESE PWS 
	The same standardized terms shall be used both at a local facility level as well as at the NDR. As per section 5.2.2 of ESE TO, the common data model shall be used with RTLS enterprise-wide. 

	53
	RTLS Base PWS, 2.0
	This states: "This does not include any enhancements to the VA wireless or wired network infrastructure.  VA understands that enhancements to the VA network infrastructure / wireless network are not within the scope of this contract.  The Government takes ownership of this responsibility upon Contractor notifying VA of any enhancements that are required".  Please clarify what sites will have an 802.11 WLAN infracture when this contract begins. (Of the 8 sites listed in Attachment 15, the four sites with existing WLAN are:
   Omaha, NE
   Lincoln, NE
   Grand Island, NE
   Minneapolis, MN)
	VA is in the process of completing installations for 802.11 infrastructure at all VISN 23 facilities.  Upon award of the contract, this work should be completed.

	54
	4.1 SAMPLE TASKS (MEDICAL CENTER A AND NDR)
	Period of Performance of 20 months is indicated for a sample Medical Center. Is that an assumption we should use for all sites?
	The period of performance is a best guess estimate from VA and may vary depending upon the amount of facilities and use cases/applications that are implemented.

	55
	4.2 - SAMPLE TASKS (MEDICAL CENTER A AND NDR)
	The imbedded table indicates that a CBOC will be included with a sample Medical Center.  Will that generally be the case for most of VISN 23 VAMCs? Are we to assume that a CBOC will be included in the VISN 23 Task Order for each site?
	The Task Order for VISN 23 outlines the facilities that are included in the contract.  At this time, no CBOC's have been listed.

	56
	4.5.3.3 - SAMPLE TASKS (MEDICAL CENTER A AND NDR)
	Section indicates that the VA may install equipment at the Contractor’s site to ensure security requirements are in place. Please clarify the circumstances under which a Contractor’s site would need to have VA would install equipment at the Contractor’s site?
	 It is anticipated that the vendor will provide some degree of remote diagnostics and technical support.  To that end, a VPN connection to the VA network will be required.  Establishment of always-on, network-to-network connections may involve placement of a VA VPN appliance (or similar equipment) on the vendor’s network.

	57
	5.2.6 - Sample Tasks - (MEDICAL CENTER A SAMPLE and NDR)
	The Technology Considerations bullet indicates ER Department Wall Display monitors should be included in our planning.  Will ER wall monitors be in place in all ER Departments? If not who will be responsible for purchasing and installing monitors?  Will wall monitors be in place for Ors, PACU and ASU?
	1.  ED Wall display monitors to be in place at the Central Nurse Station of the Emergency Department, but not in the individual ED treatment rooms.   2. Similarly, Wall monitors will be in place at the Central Nurse Station of the a) Operating Room Suite, b) PACU, c) Ambulatory Surgical Units, and d) the SPD Control Desk; but not in the individual operating rooms.  The ED and OR Wall display monitors should be provided and installed by the RTLS Contractor as part of the RTLS procurement.


QUESTIONS & ANSWERS - VA118A-12-RP-0118 BATCH 2
	#
	Page # Reference
	Question
	Answer

	58
	 
	The VA indicated previously that the final RFP would be released on 1/31/2012. Though the RFP was released as the final on 1/6, the SF 1449 indicates the release date is dated 1/13/2012. 
	Correction, VA indicated previously that final RFP would be released on or before 1/31/2012.  Box 6 of the SF1449 will be updated to correct the solicitation issue date via amendment. 

	59
	 
	The RFP states under Past Performance Assessment Questionnaire:

"The offeror shall also e-mail a list of all the POCs who were sent a Questionnaire to the following address: RTLSpastperformance@va.gov. The Government must receive this list within 10 calendar days after release of the RFP."
IBM assumes the due date for the list of POCs is 10 days from 1/13/2012. If that is not the case, we request additional time for sending that list.
	Reference changes incorporated into RFP amendment 0002.

	60
	 
	There was no indication in the RFP about submitting questions. We do have additional questions and need responses to the questions in order to complete our proposal. 
	Questions may be submitted to Robert.spierto@va.gov.  

	61
	 RFP VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000, page 1
	The title page of the RFP states that the solicitation issue date is 01/13/12. However, the RFP was released Friday, Jan. 6th. As the due dates for the Past Performance Questionnaire POC List and the completed Past Performance Questionnaires are based on the issue date, please clarify the correct date to use to determine the due dates.
	Box 6 of the SF1449 is corrected to change the solicitation issue date form 1/13/12 to 1/6/12. 

	62
	RFP VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000, page 40, (2)
	The RFP states that “Offerors shall submit a list of up to 3 Government and non-Government contracts (prime contracts, task/delivery orders, and/or major subcontracts in performance during the past three years from the date of issuance of the final solicitation) for the prime, and 2 for each major subcontractor, which are relevant to the efforts required by this solicitation.” Please clarify if the customer regards hardware and software vendors as subcontractors, and if so, at what level are they significant enough to require submittal of past performance citations.
	Please reference section E.17, paragraph 2a of the solicitation for the definition of major subcontractor.

	63
	Attachment 15 , VISN 23 Site Visits
	Page Offerors are encouraged to attend the site visits.  We also understand it is limited to 2 per offeror.  Our understanding is that an offeror is a prime company who has someone who has submitted past performance questionnaire listings.  Due to the encompassing scope of VISN 23, we believe it is in the government’s best interest to consider allowing Software and Hardware Technology Vendors to attend, even though they may not be a prime offeror, or to consider increasing the number of attendees per offeror . We believe this is in the best interest of the government to provide the best understanding of not only the physical locations, but to also consider key workflow impacts of a complete RTLS solution, including catheterization lab and sterilization processing implications.  Due to the immediacy of the visit schedules, we request feedback from the government at the soonest.
	Please see new revised instructions for site visits as of Amendment 0001.

	64
	RFP Page 40: (2)       
	VOLUME II– PAST PERFORMANCE FILES Under the directions for Past Performance on page 40 of the RFP, we believe the instructions require up to 2 past performances for subcontractors.  Please clarify.
	Correct.  Two (2) for each major subcontractor, which are relevant to the efforts required by this solicitation.

	65
	Past Performance Questionnaires
	This section outlines the response timeline for Past Performance Questionnaires, to be completed by the government POC and submitted within 15 calendar days of release of the RFP.  Request that the timeframe for submission be extended until 15 days after completion of Site Visits, since adjustments to team members and points of emphasis may occur as a result of the site visits.  Similarly, request an adjustment to the timeline for submission of the list of Government POCs until after completion of Site Visits.
	Solicitation Amendment 0002 incorporated revisions to the timelines for the Past Performance POC list and Past Performance Questionnaires.

	66
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0013016-ATTACH, Section E.2, p. 22
	“Volume 1-Technical” requires response to two Sample Tasks (Medical Center A and National Data Repository).  There are no separate TO documents as there are for VISN23 and ESE.  Will the VA provide more detailed requirements for these sample task orders?   
	Reference RFP, Section D, Attachment 004 is Sample Task - Medical Center A, the NDR Sample task is Attachment 018.  The NDR sample task attachment is incorporated as of amendment 0003.

	67
	Attach 0 Volume I - Technical Page 40 of 66
	File VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000 Clauses_Provisions request a response to Sample Task - National Data Repository; however, there does not seem to be an attachment for this Sample Task. Please clarify the government's requirement for the National Data Repository Sample Task.
	The NDR sample task is incorporated as an attachment to the RFP, Section D, Attachment 018 as of Amendment 0003.

	68
	Attach 0 Vol II-Past Performance Files Page 41 of 66
	In order for the government to receive a quality and timely list of past performance references and to make sure the offeror's customer has sufficient time (in case they are on travel or on vacation)  to provide a thorough assessment of the offeror's performance on a contract, would the government consider a submittal date of February 3, 2012  for offeror references to respond to the Past Performance Questionnaire?  If February 3rd is not acceptable, we would appreciate an alternative date beyond the current stated date in the solicitation.
	No.  Revisions to the timelines were incorporated in Amendment 0002.  Please reference that amendment for the revised timeline.  

	69
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0013016-ATTACH; E.2, p. 17
	Due to the page limit restrictions, will appendices to the RFP response be allowed, and if so, will they be reviewed and evaluated?
	Please reference Section E.14, 2, a. Format.  

	70
	Page 38
	Within the deployment schedule, please clarify that VISN 10, VISN 11, and the Charleston CMOP are purposefully excluded from this list.
	Yes, VISN 10, 11 and the Charleston CMOP are purposefully excluded from this list. 

	71
	 
	Technical subfactor B, project execution iv, a- shall we assume that this reference is the response to the NDR sample task? Please clarify?
	Technical subfactor B, Project Execution iv, references both sample tasks for VISN 23 and ESE.

	72
	 
	Will the government consider allowing for 11X17 page sizing for diagrams and illustrations?
	No.  

	73
	Section E.14.2
	"Proposal Files”, section “a” appears twice. Please confirm that “a. Content Requirements” should be “c. Content Requirements”. 
	Yes, “a. Content Requirements” should be “c. Content Requirements”.

	74
	 E.14.2, on page 36
	The past performance instructions refer to section four “New Corporate Entities”. The requirements table in E.14.2, on page 36, of the Solicitation does not specify a file name for this section. Please provide. 
	This is an administrative error.  A file reference is now incorporated.  See section E.14. 2c Content Requirements.  There is no page limit.

	75
	 
	When will the VA Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan be available?
	The QASP will be provided upon award.

	76
	E.14, pg 40 - RFQ
	ii) National Data Repository - - Offeror shall describe its approach for developing the National Data Repository.  VA118A-12RP-0118 (Attachment 4) Sample Tasks (Medical Center A and NDR) - There is no reference to work to be performed for NDA in this attachment.  Is the NDR Sample Tasks missing from the attachment 4?
	VA assumes the question is in reference to the NDR sample task.  As of amendment 0003, the NDR sample task is now incorporated into the RFP, Section D, Attachment 018.

	77
	TABLE OF CONTENTS - SAMPLE TASKS (MEDICAL CENTER A AND NDR)
	The Sample Tasks Table of Contents references Attachment B: ECP, on page 63.  However, attachment B is on pages 48-49.  There is no reference to an attachment A prior to Attachment B.  When will the Attachment A be provided?
	Attachment A was inadvertently omitted from the Medical Center A PWS.  It will be included as part of the amendment.

	78
	OCONUS summary tabs and year 1-5 breakout - LABOR PRICING – RATE TABLE YEARS 1-5 (INCLUDES CONUS AND OCONUS AND LABOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTIONS)
	The pricing attachment requires the contractor and all teammates, to list their rates for 43 OCONUS labor categories  however no OCONUS work seems to be required given the locations in any of the PWS or sample tasks provided as part of the RFQ. Please clarify the need and use of the OCONUS labor categories, hours, and rates as part of the pricing package.
	OCONUS requirements are identified in the RFP, Section D, Attachment 001. RTLS requirements may be executed within any VISN at anytime during the performance of this contract.  VISN 23 is only the initial VISN deployment.   OCONUS rates must be established to support requirements for those VISNs with OCONUS locations.

	79
	Price Schedule Tabs Years 1-5 - PRICING ATTACHMENT - YEARS 1-5 
	The pricing attachment provides total unit quantities for each CLIN. Are these total quantities binding or can they be altered based on what is deemed appropriate by the contractor's solution and assessment? The quantities seem very high/low in certain CLINs listed.
	The quantities are for evaluation purposes and are not binding.  

	80
	General
	What is the contract start date that all offerors should use for pricing purposes? Please provide a date to all offerors to ensure a level playing field with respect to pricing.
	VA anticipates contract award on or before June 15, 2012

	81
	General
	On January 11, 2012, OMB's Office of Federal Procurement Policy directed the Integrated Acquisition Environment (IAE) systems to rollback from the 2012 North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) structure to the 2007 NAICS structure. CCR rolled back to the 2007 NAICS on January 13, 2012. Will the VA now change the NAICS code back to 334119 for this opportunity?
	The NAICS is 334119 and has not changed.

	82
	Page 43 of 66, E.14, Volume IV, (2) b, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000.DOCX
	Please define what is meant by "unilateral" and "bilateral" teaming arrangements.
	A unilateral agreement is established by only one party to the agreement making a promise to uphold the terms and conditions of the agreement.  A bilateral agreement is established when each of the parties to the agreement makes a promise or set of  promises to the other party or parties to uphold the terms and conditions of the agreement.

	83
	Page 47,ITO Sub-factor C, Sub-section ii, National Data Repository, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000.DOCX
	The ITO requires a response to the NDR Sample Task Order, however, an NDR Sample Task document does not appear to be included in the solicitation. Will the Government be releasing an NDR Sample Task Order document akin to the Medical Center A Sample Task Order document? 
	The NDR sample task is incorporated as an attachment to the RFP,  Section D, Attachment 018  as of Amendment 0003.

	84
	RFP (VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000)- Pgs 39-40, E.14 Additional Instructions to Offerors - Proposal Submission, Volume 1 - Technical, c) Technical Subfactor C: Sample Task AND Pg 52, E. 17 Evaluation Approach (5) of RFP (VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000
	E.14 Volume 1 - Technical (c) "Medical Center A" and "National Data Repository" sections state "The offeror shall describe the elements of cost required to accomplish this task, i.e. Labor Categories/ hours, items and quantities. NOTE: Offeror shall not include actual pricing data in response to the sample task."  This appears to conflict with E.17 5) "Use of Options: FAR 52.217-5, Evaluation of Options (see below), applies to both sample tasks.  The total price for all options in both sample tasks will be evaluated for award purposes."  FAR 52.217-5 states "Except when it is determined in accordance with FAR 17.206(b) not to be in the Government's best interests, the Government will evaluate offers for award purposes by adding the total price for all options to the total price for the basic requirement." Is the government requesting pricing for these sample tasks? 
	The Offeror should reference section E.14 (5) Volume 5 - Price, vii for instructions on how to submit pricing for Sample Task V23 and ESE.  Pricing is not required for Med Ctr A or NDR.

	85
	Page 38, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000 - RFP.DOCX
VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009 - Materials & VISN23 & ESE Pricing.XLSX
	The top of the table states "Award of Contract (VISN 23 and ESE Task Order)".  
The Excel file refers to the "ESE Sample Task Order".
Is the ESE Sample Task Order to be awarded upon contract award or is it really a sample task order?
	The ESE Sample Task Order is to be awarded upon contract award.

	86
	Page 49, Evaluation Approach, Section E.17,  VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000 - RFP.DOCX
	The Evaluation Critera contains no specific criteria on Technical Volume Sub-factors A and B. Please provide evaluation criteria. (With current evaluation criteria only the sample tasks will be evaluated).
	The evaluation criteria are identified at E.17. 1, a-d.


QUESTIONS & ANSWERS - VA118A-12-RP-0118 BATCH 3
Questions 89 & 104 are pending.  
	#
	Reference
	Question
	Answer

	87
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Would the VA consider allowing a visit to the data center/server room where servers to be interfaced with will be located?
	These are considered sensitive areas.  Additionally, depending on the design and architecture of the system, RTLS equipment could be housed in a variety of locations.  Thus, we have not included this as part of the tour.  Additional information on these areas can be provided after contract award.  

	88
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Would the VA consider adding the communication closets to the areas visited during the site visits or pointing out locations for the floor plan purposes?
	Currently these are not on the tour.  

	89
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Could you provide the number of cabinets that are currently being used in the Catheter Lab and how many are smart cabinets by vendor?  Please clarify how we can determine by each site how to determine how many cabinets need to be replaced for purposes of the estimate and/or if existing smart cabinets are to be interfaced with or replaced?
	Pending 

	90
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Receiving area - Are direct order supplies (stents, balloons, pacemakers, etc.) unboxed in receiving, or are they received directly to the CCL?
	At Iowa City, unboxed in receiving and delivered to lab in individual boxes

	91
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Receiving area - Are there any other locations that these items may pass through prior to distribution to the CCL?  For example, on previous VISN walk-throughs, these products needed to be tracked and monitored by the Prosthetics Department prior to release to the CCL
	At Iowa City, products are not received through prosthetics.  Prosthetics pays for replacement stents. They track this using a copy of the packing list.

	92
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Receiving area - Does SPD perform any function for these devices, such as receiving and cataloging?
	At Iowa City, when applicable, SPS puts a sticker on devices that states sterility checked.  They keep copy of the packing list.

	93
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - What is the status of high value cardiac devices, owned vs. consigned?
	At Iowa City, consignment.

	94
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - What is the procedural volume in the CCL? 
	This information is provided in the VISN 23 Task Order (VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015002.DOCX), Attachment A3.

	95
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab -  How many interventional cases per year?
	1.  The IR suite in Iowa City is out-of-scope.  
2.  This number of procedures completed in the Cath Lab per year is included in the Attachment for Iowa City:
Number of Procedures per year ~500 



Out of the approximate 500 cases, the average number of cases done in the Cath Lab that have intervention performed as opposed to those that are strictly diagnostic is approximately 200. 

	96
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - Is the expectation to interface into the Materials Management system?
	The interface requirements are provided in the VISN 23 Task Order (VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015002.DOCX).  Refer to sections 5.2.6.5 and 5.3.2.2.    

	97
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - Are there any products in the Interventional lab that are also used in the Cath lab?
o If so, are these products in scope?  
	Yes

	98
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - Do products to be tracked from the CCL ever get moved or used in the IR lab?
o How are they currently reconciled?
	Yes, At Iowa City.  When IR uses products from the cath lab, a form is filled out.  IR purchases a replacement.  When received, the stock location is moved to CCL.

	99
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab -  Does the CCL ever perform peripheral interventions?  Does IR ever do coronary interventions?
	At Iowa City, Peripheral interventions are performed in the cath lab.   Coronary interventions are not performed in IR.

	100
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - Are pacemakers or defibrillators ever implanted in the CCL?
o If yes, are they “walked in” by the vendor, or are they stored somewhere in the hospital?
	At Iowa City, Pacemakers and defibrillators are not implanted in the cath lab.  They are kept in the CCL, but they are implanted in the OR.

	101
	Site Visit - Iowa City
	Cath Lab - Does the materials department manage the CCL inventory, or is it managed by the department?
	At Iowa City, combination of both.  Cath Lab keeps the inventory up-to-date, but the materials department has the final determination on what is added, deleted, or maintained on the inventory list.

	102
	Site Visit - Fargo
	 During the site visit, we found external egress Exit 2 on the first floor, accessed via stairway #2, was accessible only from the 4th floor.  It was not clear if this exit is within scope for the "external egress theft deterrence" requirement.
	This exit should be considered in scope for theft deterrence. 

	103
	Site Visit - Fargo
	The Sterilization Processing Services (SPS) department is going to be relocated from the location observed at Fargo, N.D.  The question arises as to the level or percentage of expansion in volume of services and assets that will need to be tracked using RTLS.    Does the Government have an expected increase in volume of assets, autoclaves and other instruments that must be individually tracked?  How will the Fargo Site Demographics be affected by the move of the SPS department?  
	At this time, we do not expect an increase in the volume of services and assets that will need to be tracked using RTLS.   The Fargo site demographics are not affected by the move of the SPS department.

	104
	Site Visit - General
	 The IA City Demographic sheet has a summary table of room types requiring room level coverage for Building 1 and Building 2; However, none of the other Demographic documents include this summary table for buildings requiring room-level coverage.  Can this information be added so it's consistent across all facilities?  (Fargo, Sioux Falls, Omaha, Lincoln, Grand Island, Des Moines, and St. Cloud are all missing this information).
	Pending

	105
	Site Visit - Des Moines
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	Building 2 will require room level coverage in the basement, specifically for the SPS area.  

Building 9 requires building level coverage only. 

	106
	Site Visit - Fargo
	During the Sioux Falls walk-thru, some of the external doors we were shown were alarmed.  Are these alarmed exits within scope of exits to be "covered" to prevent theft deterrence?
	Exits that are already armed should be considered out of scope.

	107
	PWS, Section 2.1 General
	This section states “Additionally, Contractor’s solution shall be capable of tracking items in outdoor spaces (such as between buildings on a VA campus) and for tracking of items in transit between distant facilities.” Can the VA be more specific related to the requirements to track assets in transit? 
	The requirement to track assets in transit between facilities will be removed.  Revisions to the PWS will be made.

	108
	PWS Section 5.1.1 1. Architecture Design Considerations
	This section status “VA cannot guarantee the availability of space for an RTLS-specific server at every local facility, so the solution shall include utilization of a virtual server whether needed at the local facility or in a remote location.”  Does the VA have a virtual server standard?  If so, are Enterprise Licenses available?
	There is no official VA standard.  VMware is currently in use (VMware VSphere V 5.0).  Given the current use in the VA environment there is existing institutional knowledge.  VA does not have an enterprise license.

	109
	PWS Section 5.1.1. Architecture Design Considerations
	Network tradeoffs should be analyzed when considering server location.  Will the VA be providing advanced information on the current network bandwidth and data volumes as a benchmark?
	Data volumes from RTLS are unknown at this point, and will depend, in part, on the network communication protocols chosen by the vendor.  VA requests that offerors supply anticipated peak data volumes to be transmitted from each facility (i.e. the network of sensors) to its RTLS database, based on estimates of number of items tagged, frequency of active tag beaconing or passive tag scanning, message size, and any other relevant factors.  VA will then determine if current WAN bandwidth is sufficient.

	110
	RFP, Para E.14.2(1)a)ii.
Technical Subfactor A – Task Order Execution, Enterprise Systems Engineering
	Indicates in this section that an Integrated Project Plan shall be provided to outline delivery of the two task orders.  Is the IPP expected to be provided within the 25 pages associated with the ESE TO, as part of the Project Execution page count or outside the page count limitations?
	The respective project plans called for in response to “Enterprise System Engineering” and “Project Execution” are separate and distinct requirements of the proposal submission. Each of these project plan must be contained within the page limitations associated with the page limitations of their respective  Sub-Factors . It should be noted that there is not a specific 25 page count limit for the ESE task order but an overall page count limit of 50 pages for Sub-Factor A “Task Order Execution”. The offerors can appropriate these 50 pages between their responses to the VISN 23 and ESE task orders as desired however the sum total of these responses may not exceed 50 pages.

	111
	PWS, Section 2.1 General
	This section states “Additionally, Contractor’s solution shall be capable of tracking items in outdoor spaces (such as between buildings on a VA campus) and for tracking of items in transit between distant facilities.” Can the VA be more specific related to the requirements to track assets in transit? 
	The requirement to track assets in transit between facilities will be removed.  Revisions to the PWS will be made.

	112
	PWS Section 5.1.1 1. Architecture Design Considerations
	This section status “VA cannot guarantee the availability of space for an RTLS-specific server at every local facility, so the solution shall include utilization of a virtual server whether needed at the local facility or in a remote location.”  Does the VA have a virtual server standard?  If so, are Enterprise Licenses available?
	There is no official VA standard.  VMware is currently in use (VMware VSphere V 5.0).  Given the current use in the VA environment there is existing institutional knowledge.  VA does not have an enterprise license.

	113
	PWS Section 5.1.1. Architecture Design Considerations
	The PWS indicates the Contractor shall continue to support products for at least 6 years after EOL notification.  Please confirm this requirement is for COTS software only.  
	Pending

	114
	VISN 23 Task Order and Medical Center A Sample Tasks (pages 39 and 41 respectively)
	1) In VISN 23 Task Order and Medical Center A Sample tasks (pages 39 and 41 respectively) discuss OCI language, but mention Appendix A – Non Disclosure Agreement.  Can you provide the NDA? 
2) In the Technical Sub-Factor C: Sample Tasks it mentions National Data Repository, but there doesn’t seem to be a National Data Repository Sample Task with the solicitation.  Can you provide? 
	The NDR Sample Task is incorporated into the RFP at Section D, Attachment 018 as of amendment 0003.  The OCI reference in the VISN 23 PWS and Medical center A Sample task is now removed.  The identical OCI language is now incorporated in to the base RTLS PWS at attachment 001.

	115
	Employee Interface Development - ESE - 5.3.3, page 15; ESE – 5.3.3 A/B, page 27
	ESE - 5.3.3 on page 15 states that the employee interface development will be done in the Base Year.  Attachment A (Schedule for Deliverables), 5.3.3, page 27 states the Employee Data Interface Pre-development Package (OPTION).  Please clarify if there is a requirement in the Base Year for Employee Interface Development?  
	Schedule for deliverables (pg 26) has been updated to properly reflect Employee Data Interface as part of Base period.

	116
	 
	Most offerors will provide a solution for the Enterprise RTLS encompassing COTS third party software.  The VA regularly includes provisions in solicitations that create untenable terms in the form of IP Governing Law provisions.  Specifically, COTS license agreements must be made part of the order as mutually agreed and shall be an addendum; only those provisions addressing data rights are included and only to the extent that those provisions are not duplicative or inconsistent with Federal Law. Presumably, the VA has created these provisions to protect the VA from losing control over the rights to use the software after the contract has ended.  However, these provisions put integrators proposing COTS licenses in a bind since it is almost impossible to negotiate these special IP terms for COTS products.  Moreover, software vendors normally license COTS software in accordance with their normal commercial terms and conditions and generally, the U.S. Government takes the standard commercial license normally offered by the software vendor.  The VA clause is contrary to those normal commercial terms and conditions and creates a disincentive for these software vendors to do business with the U.S. Government (particularly, small software providers who need to carefully protect their product lines. In addition, many times integrators procure their software through resellers that do not have the ability to modify the licenses.  Finally, it is improbable that commercial software providers will change their COTS licenses for a single procurement.

Presumably the solicitation will be issued under FAR part 12, Acquisition of Commercial Items, in order to not only streamline the procurement process, but enable the Government to receive the advantage of commercial pricing. Therefore it is inconsistent and counterproductive to use the FAR Part 12 method while at the same time imposing non FAR Part 12/non commercial data rights clauses on the software to be provided.

The VA can protect its rights with FAR IP clauses and gain the advantage of commercial pricing by eliminating the restrictive provisions of the IP provisions in the Governing Law clause.  We encourage the VA to take the approach of incorporating the following FAR clauses in lieu of incorporating the restrictive IP language in the VA’s Governing Law provision.
52.227-14 Rights in Data – General
52.227-16 Additional Data Rights
52.227-17 Rights in Data - Special Works
52.227-19 Commercial Computer Software License
	VA will proceed in this procurement with its Governing Law Clause and the selected Data Rights clauses.

	117
	Page 47, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000.DOCX
	The RFP states "Additionally, and within the Price Narrative tab, the Offeror will also clearly identify their total proposed labor price, their total proposed CLIN pricing, and the sum of those two figures (their total overall proposed price). "

Item vi on that same page states "vi. The Offeror shall transfer the proposed totals for CONUS and OCONUS Technical Engineering Services from the Labor Pricing Rate Table Attachment, Summary Tab to the respective Price Schedule Tabs in the Excel Pricing Attachment."

Since the total proposed labor price is contained in CLINs 0031 and 0032 please clarify what is being requested.  Is the Offeror to provide total price for CLINs 0031 and 0032 as the total proposed labor price and then the total CLIN pricing is all other CLINs less 0031 and 0032?
	Yes, the offeror should provide the total prices as stated in the questions.

	118
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009.XLSX
	The CLIN numbering schema is the same for each year of the contract.  Would the Government modify the CLIN / SLIN structure to increment the CLIN number for each contract year. Such as 0001 for Year 1, 0101 for Year 2, 0201, for Year 3, 0301 for Year 4 and 0401 for Year 5.  This would help in segregating the CLIN pricing.
	RFP Attachment 009 is updated to revise the CLIN numbers.  

	119
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009.XLSX
Price Schedule 1-5 worksheets
	The CLIN structure between years 1 through 5 is not consistent and complicates the pricing process.
Currently the following CLINs are assigned to Year 1 as shown:
0033 VISN 23 Task Order
0034 Enterprise Engineering Task Order
0035 Monthly Contract Status Report
0036 Government Furnished Equipment Status Report
0037 Personnel Contractor Manpower Report
0038 Government Furnished Equipment Status Report
0039 Warranty Status Report
0040 Project Progress Reviews (PPR) Agenda, Meeting Minutes and Organizational Charts

and in Years 2 through 5 they are:
0033 Monthly Contract Status Report
0034 Government Furnished Equipment Status Report
0035 Personnel Contractor Manpower Report
0036 Government Furnished Equipment Status Report
0037 Warranty Status Report
0038 Project Progress Reviews (PPR) Agenda, Meeting Minutes and Organizational Charts

Suggest Year 2 be modified as follows:
0033 VISN 23 Task Order (since VISN 23 has an 18 month POP)
0034 Enterprise Engineering Task Order (since this can be exercised anytime in the first 12 months)
0035 Monthly Contract Status Report
0036 Government Furnished Equipment Status Report
0037 Personnel Contractor Manpower Report
0038 (Government Furnished Equipment Status Report) NOT USED (it is a duplicate of 0036)
0039 Warranty Status Report
0040 Project Progress Reviews (PPR) Agenda, Meeting Minutes and Organizational Charts
(MORE)
Suggest Years 3 - 5 be modified as follows:
0033 NOT USED
0034 NOT USED
0035 Monthly Contract Status Report
0036 Government Furnished Equipment Status Report
0037 Personnel Contractor Manpower Report
0038 (Government Furnished Equipment Status Report) NOT USED (it is a duplicate of 0036)
0039 Warranty Status Report
0040 Project Progress Reviews (PPR) Agenda, Meeting Minutes and Organizational Charts
	The VA has clarified the CLIN references for the required reporting.  Please see revisions in subsequent amendment.

	120
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009.XLSX
V23 Base 4 Sites and V23 Optional Sites worksheets
	Columns U through Y on both worksheets are titled LOCATION - VISN 23, NON-LOCATION SPECIFIC and some rows (such as 231 and 253) contains quantities. 

Please explain the purpose of these Non-Location Specific columns and please explain what the Offeror is to price where there is a row with a quantity in column U.
	Those CLINS with a quantity that are not location specific are for hardware and software that will support the entire VISN and not one specific site.  

	121
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009.XLSX
V23 Base 4 Sites worksheet
	Cell U251 contains a quantity of 18, with cell V251 indicating a Unit of issue of months.  At this time, all V23 pricing rolls into worksheet Price Schedule - Year 1, cell J526.  The result is that Year 1 will contain pricing data beyond 12 month which should actually be reflected in Year 2.  

Please clarify why 18 months of pricing is being requested within the 12 month POP for Year 1.

Also note that a similar situation exists with the Option VSN 23 Sites.  As they may be exercised anytime during the first 12 months, they could be exercised on day 364 of the contract which would put the majority of the pricing into Year 2.

Suggest that if the above CLIN modifications are implemented there would then be CLIN locations to provide pricing for Year 2.
	The base sites have a period of performance of 18 months.  Offerors shall submit a FFP monthly cost for all 18 months.  Offerors may calculate their established monthly FFP by using a composite rate consisting of labor rates from years 1 and 2, since the period of performance will cross from contract year 1 to contract year 2.   All offerors must provide a breakdown on the price breakdown worksheet detailing how they arrived at their FFP monthly cost, detailing labor categories, rates, and numbers of hours.  

VA cannot determine when the optional VISN 23 tasks will be exercised.  Offerors shall price options at their discretion.

	122
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009.XLSX
V23 Base 4 Sites worksheet
	Price Schedule - Years 1 through 5 have CLIN 0005 as "NOT USED".  V23 Base 4 Sites worksheet has CLIN 0005 as "Other Tags".

In order to price V23 Base 4 Sites we believe the Offeror should draw pricing for the various CLINs from the relevant (in this case Year 1) Price Schedule.

Recommend CLIN 0005 be updated on Price Schedule - Year 1 through 5 worksheets to provide pricing for "Other Tags".

The same situation exists for V23 Options Sites worksheet.
	The inclusion of CLIN 005 on the VISN 23 Base 5 Sites tab is an administrative error and is now removed.  Staff and Patient Tracking badges are reassigned new CLIN numbers.

	123
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009.XLSX
	There are multiple references to PWS "Section D" and "paragraph X.X" in CLINS 0031 - 0040. We cannot locate Section D in the PWS, and paragraph X.X seems to be a placeholder. Please clarify.
	This is an administrative error.  Please see Attachment 009 for revisions.

	124
	Solicitation Section C.6.3 Ordering Period
	After the initial year of the IDIQ contract, will the remaining four years be optional or is the contract for 5 years without a need to exercise annual options?
	The contract consist of 5 12-month ordering periods.  There are no options.

	125
	Solicitation Section C.6.9.2.k
	Solicitation Section C.6.9.2.k references "All limitations of software usage are expressly stated in the SF 1449 and Addendums A & B."  Please provide the referenced Addendums A&B or if this is an incorrect reference, please modify the sentence to delete this reference.
	

	126
	Solicitation Section E.14.2.(1).iv Structured Product Demonstration
	In order to ensure the Contractor provides the appropriate personnel attendance for the Structured Product Demonstration, please clarify if the discussion will include Contractual and Pricing questions in addition to Technical discussions.
	Product Demonstrations will not include contractual or pricing questions.

	127
	Solicitation Section 5.10.1.2 Web Site
	Solicitation Section 5.1.10.1.2, Web Site states "The Contractor shall establish and maintain a world wide web site for VA users no later than 60 calendar days after issuance of the Contract effective date specified in the Notice to Proceed." In order to define a definite start and end date for performance, the Contractor recommends the following sentence structure, “The Contractor shall establish and maintain a world wide web site for VA users no later than 60 days from the date of the Contracting Officer’s Notice to Proceed.”
	All reference to "Notice to Proceed" will be removed.  Please reference subsequent amendment.

	128
	Solicitation Section B.3.3 Governing Law
	Most offerors will provide a solution for the Enterprise RTLS encompassing COTS third party software.  The Governing Law provision in Section B.3.3 of the Solicitation creates untenable terms for negotiating with COTs software vendors.  Specifically, COTS license agreements must be made part of the order as mutually agreed and shall be an addendum; only those provisions addressing data rights are included and only to the extent that those provisions are not duplicative or inconsistent with Federal Law.  These provisions put integrators proposing COTS licenses in a bind since it is almost impossible to negotiate these special IP terms for COTS products.  Moreover, software vendors normally license COTS software in accordance with their normal commercial terms and conditions and generally, the U.S. Government takes the standard commercial license normally offered by the software vendor.  The VA clause is contrary to those normal commercial terms and conditions and creates a disincentive for these software vendors to do business with the U.S. Government (particularly, small software providers who need to carefully protect their product lines. In addition, many times integrators procure their software through resellers that do not have the ability to modify the licenses.  Finally, it is improbable that commercial software providers will change their COTS licenses for a single procurement.

The solicitation has been issued under FAR part 12, Acquisition of Commercial Items, in order to not only streamline the procurement process, but enable the Government to receive the advantage of commercial pricing. Therefore it is inconsistent and counterproductive to use the FAR Part 12 method while at the same time imposing non FAR Part 12 non commercial data rights clauses on the software to be provided.

The VA can protect its rights with existing solicitation FAR IP clauses and gain the advantage of commercial pricing by eliminating the restrictive provisions of the IP provisions in the Governing Law clause.  We respectfully request that Government remove the following sentences from the Governing Law paragraph:

 “Commercial license agreements may be made a part of this contract but only if both parties expressly make them an addendum.  If the commercial license agreement is not made an addendum, it shall not apply, govern, be a part of or have any effect whatsoever on the contract; this includes, but is not limited to, any agreement embedded in the computer software (clickwrap) or any agreement that is otherwise delivered with or provided to the Government with the commercial computer software or documentation (shrinkwrap), or any other license agreement otherwise referred to in any document.  If a commercial license agreement is made an addendum, only those provisions addressing data rights regarding the Government’s use, duplication and disclosure of data (e.g., restricted computer software) are included and made a part of this contract, and only to the extent that those provisions are not duplicative or inconsistent with Federal law, Federal regulation, the incorporated FAR clauses and the provisions of this contract; those provisions in the commercial license agreement that do not address data rights regarding the Government’s use, duplication and disclosure of data shall not be included or made a part of the contract.  Federal law and regulation, including without limitation, the Contract Disputes Act (41 U.S.C. §601-613), the Anti-Deficiency Act (31 U.S.C. §1341 et seq.), the Competition in Contracting Act (41 U.S.C. §253), the Prompt Payment Act (31 U.S.C. §3901, et seq.) and FAR clauses 52.212-4, 52.227-14, 52.227-19 shall supersede, control and render ineffective any inconsistent, conflicting or duplicative provision in any commercial license agreement.  In the event of conflict between this clause and any provision in the contract or the commercial license agreement or elsewhere, the terms of this clause shall prevail.”
	VA will proceed in this procurement with its Governing Law Clause and the selected Data Rights clauses.

	129
	Solicitation Section C.6.9.3.c
	This section states, “Unless otherwise agreed, for any new additional software that may be licensed, the Contractor shall provide for software subscription in the first year of the license at no additional cost.”  Please clarify this sentence and the definition of “software subscription.” 
	Software subscription means software technical support and upgrades subscription.

	130
	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009 Solicitation Paragraph B.3; Volume V - Price Instructions
	So that all offerors may be evaluated equally, would the government provide an anticipated start date for the ID/IQ Rate Card and Task Orders?
	VA anticipates contract award on or before June 15, 2012

	131
	RFP Attachment 9 VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009
	In the VISN 23 pricing tables (Base & Option), CLIN 0005, has two SLINs listed 0005AA and 0005AB with specific line item data identified, However on the master IDIQ pricing table, CLIN 0005 is listed as “NOT USED” across all years.  Will the government correct the master IDIQ price table to include these SLINs?
	0005AA and 0005AB have been moved to CLIN 0001, active tags, in non-use-case specific HW, SW and Services for VISN 23.  

	132
	RFP Attachment 9 VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015009
	In the VSIN 23 price table (Base & Option), CLIN 0014, includes 3 Hardware SLINs and only 1 Installation SLIN.  Would the Government update the VISN 23 Price Table to include the other 2 installation SLINs (0014EA and 0014EB)?
	VA does not anticipate needing install services for SLINs 0014AA and AB, therefore, no install SLINs are included.

	133
	RFP, Para E.14.2(1)a)ii. Technical Subfactor A – Task Order Execution, Enterprise Systems Engineering
	Indicates in this section that an Integrated Project Plan shall be provided to outline delivery of the two task orders.  Is the IPP expected to be provided within the 25 pages associated with the ESE TO, as part of the Project Execution page count or outside the page count limitations?
	The respective project plans called for in response to “Enterprise System Engineering” and “Project Execution” are separate and distinct requirements of the proposal submission. Each of these project plan must be contained within the page limitations associated with the page limitations of their respective  Sub-Factors . It should be noted that there is not a specific 25 page count limit for the ESE task order but an overall page count limit of 50 pages for Sub-Factor A “Task Order Execution”. The offerors can appropriate these 50 pages between their responses to the VISN 23 and ESE task orders as desired however the sum total of these responses may not exceed 50 pages.

	134
	Technical Sub-Factor C:  Sample Tasks, National Data Repository
	Is the government requesting an approach to designing an NDR solution, or a final design of an NDR solution?
	The Government is requesting an approach to designing NDR as part of the proposal..

	135
	RFP C.7.b
	Due to the volume of firms being qualified for VetBiz, we understand there is currently a backlog in getting the current federal socioeconomic status updated for many firms.  Can the VA suggest an alternate and acceptable method to prove their status at the time of proposal submission?
	No.  All firms must registered and verified in accordance with VAAR 852.215-70.  

	136
	RFP Attachment 008, Labor Pricing
	Can additional labor categories be proposed (e.g. QA, Test, SW Test Engineer)?
	VA has identified all labor categories associated with the PWS and no additional categories will be added.

	137
	Clarification of Direction on VAAR 852.215-70
	On page 12 of the RFP it states that there is a minimum of 15% of the total price to SDVOSBs and 18% of the total price to VOSB.  On page 50 under Veterans Involvement Evaluation Approach it states that “agree to subcontract 15% or more of contract value to SDVOB concerns or 18% or more of the contract value to VOSB concerns.  Please clarify.
	This is clarified in Amendment 0004, please review.

	138
	 
	Is there a POC to submit questions?  What is the date questions need to be submitted by?
	Robert Spierto via email at Robert.Spierto@va.gov.  Questions can be submitted on an on-going basis.

	139
	 
	When working task orders in Manila will the Contractor be working US territory? Are there specific Philippine Insurance requirements?  Will personnel be onsite fulltime?  Will office be provided?  Is there a SOFA agreement with the Philippines?  Is there an export agreement in place between US Government and Philippines Government?  If items need to be shipped will the Government support shipping via Government transport?
	OCONUS labor categories should due provided for possible TOs supporting the Philippines, however, specific details regarding shipment of hardware, insurance, etc. will be established at the time the TO is awarded. 
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	What is the proposal validity period?
	Proposals shall be valid until 9/30/12.
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	What is the acceptance period on hardware, software and services submitted?  Request the Government include that items tendered for acceptance and not approved within 10 calendar days are deemed approved by the Government.  
	Acceptance terms will be defined at the TO level.  
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	RFP
	Request the Government  include FAR 52.246-23 (Limitation of Liability), FAR 52.246-24 (Limitation of Liability-High Value Items) and FAR 52.246-25 (Limitation of Liability-Services)
	VA will not include those clauses.  They do not apply to commercial items.
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	C.1
	Would the Government remove the following “insurance coverage as required by the laws of the State of ____. and replace with FAR 52.228-5 (Insurance-Work on Government Installation) which is included in C.1?
	VA will not remove VAAR 852.237-70, as it required for all solicitations and contracts for services per VAAR 837.110.
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	C.6.8.3(2)(a)(iii)
	Requires proposed price for Travel with a breakout of airfare(s), per diem, rental car(s) and other travel related expenses. For firm fixed price effort there typically is no need to break out the elements of travel and it would be proposed as one dollar amount.  Request the Government remove the requirement to break out the elements of travel.
	The requested travel breakout is at the TO level.  Because there is not pre-priced travel, to ensure the FFP travel at the TO level is accurate, fair and reasonable, the breakout will be required.
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	Section E.14 2(b) 
	Indicates the zip proposal file should be named “proposal.zip” is that correct?  Will the .zip suffix make it through the Government firewall?
	Yes .zip files will be accepted by the VOA portal  the only limitation is the 100Mb file size.
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	Is the pricing provided in the Excel Pricing Attachment for Evaluation Purposes Only or will this be incorporated into the contract at award?
	The quantities are for evaluation purposes only.  All actual unit prices WILL be incorporated into the contract at award.
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	PWS Section 5.11.2.
	Is the draft PMP required with the proposal or after award?
	The draft PMP is required with the proposal
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	Page 38, Paragraph iv, VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015000.DOCX
	The RFP states "The product demonstration will be conducted at the VA Technology Acquisition Center (TAC) in Eatontown , NJ unless the Government chooses to conduct them via an on-line conference." The possibility of two different and distinct demonstration venues requires offerors to develop two completely different demonstration approaches. This is very expensive in dollars, people and other resources. The live, in-person demonstration is clearly the Government's best option to determine the feasibility and viability of offerors' solutions. Will the Government please commit to live, in-person demonstrations at the VA TAC in Eatontown, NJ and remove the choice to conduction demonstrations via an on-line conference?
	The Government agrees all demonstrations will be conducted live. There will be no demonstrations required via on-line conference.
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	VA118A-12-RP-0118-0015008.XLSX                                                                   
	Since the VA is using T4 labor categories, and given the scope of work included in Task Order or Sample Task work, we suggest the following additional labor categories:
Cost Estimator/Analyst
Disaster Recovery Analyst
Disaster Recovery Manager
Financial Analyst, Senior
Program Manager
Program Analyst
Project Analyst
Quality Assurance Manager
Release Manager
Risk Management Analyst
Scheduling Technician
System Security Administrator
System Security Engineer
Test Engineer
Test Manager
Testing Technician
Web Designer
	VA has identified all labor categories associated with the PWS and no additional categories will be added.
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